

From: Kimberly Leary-Thomas

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 15, 2008

Subject: FCC 0607-EX-ST-2007

Message:

File No. 0607-EX-ST-2007

Ref. No. 5991

This correspondence is in referenced to ?Dismissal Without Prejudice? issued on today, January 15, 2008. The correspondence submitted on January 11, 2008 asked that the application be Dimissed Without Prejudice stating that the application was not processed in time for the scheduled event dates. This is how the bureau staff has handled past applications for STA for Broadcast Sports in the event the date of operation pasted before the application could be processed.

BSI hereby request that a new notice of dismissal be issued to include the statement referenced above.

Respectfully submitted,
Kimberly Leary-Thomas
Frequency Coordinator